From: Mckean, Andrew (SYDNEY)

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:37 PM
To: 'MANTYNEN Jukka'

Cc: John O'Connor

Subject: RE: Public Record [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Jukka,
On coloured newsprint a clearer answer and Public Record response to your question would be:

1. Coloured newsprint. In Norske Skog’s definition of newsprint we indicated a specification of
brightness less than 70 ISO. This is really a measure that is only applicable to non- coloured
or white newsprint. We would not consider coloured newsprint as a like good to newsprint
that is used in Australia for newspaper publishing which is usually white. Norske Skog does
not produce coloured newsprint in Australia and we are not aware of any significant volume
of coloured newsprint used in Australia.

Hope this helps.

Regards

Andrew McKean

Vice President Sales, Marketing and Logistics

Norske Skog Australasia

Ph: + 61 2 8268 2037 | Mob: +61 419560579 | www.norskeskog.com
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